



Overview Mimi Converse Winkler is a registered architect and a Principal of Converse Winkler Architecture. She holds a master's degree from Yale University and a bachelor's degree from Washington University in St. Louis. Projects by Ms. Winkler have been noted for their sensitivity to user's needs and for their relationship to context. She has experience in programming and masterplanning, urban design, schools, residences, and commercial projects. Throughout her career, Mimi Converse Winkler has been actively involved with residential design, from the renovation of her own home in Philadelphia, to a new vacation home on Fisher's Island in New York, and now to residential projects in the suburbs of Philadelphia.

Education Yale University, New Haven, CT
Master of Environmental Design, 1992

Washington University, St. Louis, MO
Bachelor of Arts in Architecture, Cum Laude 1977

Registration Pennsylvania

Affiliations Member, Philadelphia Chapter AIA
Board Member, Neighborhood Club of Bala Cynwyd
Advisory Committee and Volunteer Instructor- Foundation for Architecture, Architecture in Education Program - 1985-1989

Honors/Publications Yale University Parsons Medal for Urban Planning, 1992
Interiors Magazine Design Award, Provident National Bank, 1986
Summer Days - A children's Activity book 1987

Selected Projects

On - Call services School District of Philadelphia - Principal/ Project manager for various ongoing improvement projects that include Facade restorations, ADA upgrades, Emergency Lighting, Commercial kitchen renovations, Elevator Evaluations and Painting.

Carriage Homes at Meadowood - Worcester, PA, Principal in Charge for this 40 home retirement community. The Carriage Home Concept focuses on providing facilities ideally suited to the younger segment of the retiree community and is an emerging concept in CCRC Planning.

Outdoor Water Learning Lab at the Eli Whitney Museum, New Haven Connecticut, Principal for design of an interactive learning exhibit

Edwin Forrest Primary Education Center- new construction
Philadelphia, PA
Quality Assurance, Interiors

**Selected Projects continued**

Bala Avenue Masterplan, Bala Cynwyd, PA, Client Representative/Steering Committee Lead 1999 for planning study of this historic commercial district.

Master Plan for Friend's Center Corporation and Preschool, Philadelphia, PA (in association with Ann Barolak RA)

Renovations to the Case Building Fairmount Park, Philadelphia, PA, Principal in Charge for this code compliance renovation of historic house used as office space.

Masterplan for Woment Against Abuse Philadelphia, PA (in association with FRIDAY Architects), Project Manager for planning study for this this social service agency in West Philadelphia.

Goldman Properties - Building Facade Studies - Philadelphia, PA, Design studies for historic buildings being rehabilitated for commercial uses.

Provident National Bank, Doylestown, PA Project Manager for a conversion of an existing shopping center supermarket into bank.

Comfort Inn at Penn's Landing, Philadelphia, PA, Project Manager for this 185 room hotel.

First United Methodist Church of Germantown, Philadelphia, Project Manager for this building analysis and masterplan.

Provident National Bank, 12th and Market, Philadelphia Interior fit-out for this bank office.

Spring Garden Housing Co-operative, Philadelphia, Project manager for this conversion of an historic Philadelphia elementary school building into subsidized family housing.

Work History

1999-Current Principal
Converse Winkler Architecture LLC, Bala Cynwyd, PA

1992-1999 Principal
Marion Converse Winkler AIA, Bala Cynwyd, Pa

1985-1989 Associate
FRIDAY Architects/Planners, Philadelphia, PA

1982-1984 Architect
Kopple Sheward and Day, Philadelphia, PA

1979-1982 Intern Architect
John S. Sabatino Associates, PC, Philadelphia, PA

1984 - 1985 Architect
Davis Brody and Associates, Philadelphia, PA